MICHAUD  DESIGN ASSOCIATES                                          

586 Hale Street (Rear)    P.O. Box 104 Prides Crossing, MA    978-500-8500


MEMO

22 February 22
Zoning Board of Appeals
577 Bay Road 

Hamilton, MA  01936
Michaud Design Associates

John R. Michaud, Assoc. AIA

586 Hale Street

P.O. Box 104

Prides Crossing, MA 01965

RE: 30x60 Barn at 652 Asbury St. So. Hamilton, MA  

ZBA Board,
At the March 2, 2022 Zoning Board of Appeals meeting, I am requesting to withdraw without prejudice my application to the Zoning Board for the property located at the above address. 
Owner is 25 Butterfield
Thank You for your time.    
Cc: Richard Moloney, Hamilton Building Commissioner
      25 Butterfield LLC, Owners
      Bob Griffin, P.E. , Griffin Engineering Group
      Jeff Lawler, County Homes.
Architecture, Planning    &   Construction Managers

